

Imaze Marian Davis

DPM, MBA, ABPM, CWSP, ABMSP



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Imaze Marian Davis, DPM, MBA, ABPM, CWSP, ABMSP born in Benin City, Nigeria and attended private catholic high school in England. She decided she wanted to study medicine in the United States and received her undergraduate education at Kentucky State University, earning her Bachelor of Science in Biology with a Minor in Chemistry at the age of 19. At Kentucky State University, she also received a Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Studies at Whitney Young Honors Collegium, an academic program that emphasizes the development of global student leaders committed to community service learning and innovation. She then went on to complete another dual degree, Doctor of Podiatric Medicine and Master's in Business Administration at Barry University. Dr. Davis went on to Westchester General Hospital Podiatric Surgical Residency Program where she completed her training as a foot and ankle surgeon and a primary care podiatric physician. Dr. Davis has unwavering commitment and passion as an international podiatric physician to her community as a transformational leader through her dedication in teaching, research, and providing quality healthcare with her in-depth understanding of healthcare disparities globally as well as communities where she serves.

EXPERIENCE

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine
Marian Davis DPM PA | November 2008 – Present

Deliver exceptional state of the art patient care for more than 45 patients daily with needs ranging from basic to critical care.

- CEO/President of Marian Davis DPM PA
- Managed operations of a podiatric medical practice, medical assistants, X-RAY technicians, medical interns, residents, prospective students and administrative staff
- Provide treatment for palliative foot care with quality service and reviewed tests and screenings to develop effective treatment plans for referred and current patients.
- Performed elective and emergency foot and ankle surgery for patients in hospitals across the area.
- Provide advanced wound care modalities such as skin substitutes, auto-grafts, wound VAC application and order Hyperbaric Oxygen therapy for Diabetic foot wounds, Sickle Cell ulcers, arterial insufficiency wounds and venous wounds.

Medical Director of Wound Healing Center
North Shore Medical Center, Miami, FL August 2012 to March 2018

- Managed wound care department and staff.
- Oversaw wound care treatment protocol for inpatient and outpatient with extreme success and trained residents and students on wound care.

Podiatry Resident
Westchester Hospital, Miami, FL August 2006 to July 2008

- Examined patients and provided clinical care under vast clinical specialty rotations, prepared patient history notes for overseeing physician and participated in ground rounds and presentations.
- Trained under attending physicians during elective and emergency surgeries.

305.479.5090



mdavis@marianfootcare.com



1190 NW 95th St. Suite 401
Miami, FL



EDUCATION

University of Science Arts and
Technology Montserrat
College of Medicine
Bachelor of Medicine, 2013
Bachelor of Surgery, 2013
Magna Cum Laude

Miami Dade College
Miami, Florida
School of Community Education
Spanish 1, March 2008
Spanish 2, April 2008
Spanish 4, May 2008

Barry University
Miami Shores, Florida
August 2002-2006
School of Graduate Medical
Sciences
Doctorate of Podiatric Medicine
awarded (DPM), April 29th, 2006

Barry University
Miami Shores, Florida
August 2002-2006
School of Business
Master of Business Administration
awarded (MBA), April 29th, 2006

Kentucky State University
Frankfort, Kentucky
College of Arts and Sciences
Whitney Young College of
Leadership Studies Bachelor of
Science Degree in Biology (BS),
May 2002
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Liberal
Studies (BA), May 2002



305.479.5090



mdavis@marianfootcare.com



1190 NW 95th St. Suite 401
Miami, FL



LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Licensed Podiatric Physician
(State of Florida)

American Board of Podiatric
Medicine (ABPM)

American Board of Wound
Management: Certified Wound
Specialist Physician (CWSP)

American Board of Multiple
Specialty in Podiatry (ABMSP)
Podiatric Surgery Board Certified
Podiatric Medicine Board
Certified

National Board of Podiatric
Medical Examination Part 1

National Board of Podiatric
Medical Examination Part 2

National Board of Podiatric
Medical Examination Part 3

American Academy of CPR and
First Aid Inc.

- BLS CPR (Adult/
Child/Infant)
2/13/2021 to
02/13/2023
- Basic First Aid Course
2/13/2021 to
02/13/2023
- Health Care Provider
CPR 2/13/2021 to
02/13/2023

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Research Assistant

Kentucky State University, Frankfort, KY | 2000 - 2001

- Researched various pesticides used in growing a variety of tomatoes.
- Planted several types of tomato seeds collected by the USDA in a lab environment, green house and later transplanted the plants to the farm.

Research Assistant—Aquaculture Research Center

Kentucky State University, Frankfort, KY | 2000 - 2001

- Published research on Acute Toxicity of Copper Sulfate to Juvenile Freshwater Prawn (*Macrobrachium resenberghii*)

Research Physician

Royal Research Corporation, Pembroke Pines, FL | 2019 - 2020

- Randomized Controlled Multicenter Trial, Examining the Effect of Natrox® Oxygen Wound Therapy on the Healing Rate of Chronic Diabetic Foot Ulcers (NOW.T-001)
- Efficacy of TR 987, beta-1,3-1,6-D-glucan, in the treatment of chronic venous insufficiency ulcers:
 - a two-arm, double-blind, placebo-controlled, randomized controlled trial.
- A Multi-center, Prospective Clinical Trial Evaluating the Effect of Meso Wound Matrix in the
- Treatment of Chronic Non-healing Diabetic Foot Ulcers (DFUs).
- A Randomized Controlled Double-Blind Multi-Center Clinical Trial Evaluating Remote Ischemic Conditioning and Standard of Care vs Sham Therapy and Standard Care in the Healing of Diabetic Foot Ulcers

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Westchester General Hospital ---Miami, Florida

- Clinical Supervisor of Residents -- (2009 to 2019)

Barry University—Miami Shores, Florida

- North Shore Medical Center on site Clinical Director (2013 – Present)
- Adjunct Professor--- Podiatric Clinical Training (Spring 2011 – Present)
- Adjunct Professor --- Podiatric Medicine Lab (Spring 2010)
- Teaching Assistant—Gross Anatomy Lab (Fall 2003)
- Teaching Assistant—Biochemistry (2003-2004)

University of Miami 2015

- Physical Therapy Clinical Training

Everest Institute 2008-2015

- Medical Assistant Clinical Training

Florida Career College 2019- Present

- Medical Assistant Clinical Training

Kieser University 2009-2015

- Medical Assistant Clinical Training

APMA: Step into Podiatry DPM Mentor 2018-present

- Educating Prospective Podiatric Students



Imaze Marian Davis

DPM, MBA, ABPM, CWSP, ABMSP



305.479.5090



mdavis@marianfootcare.com



1190 NW 95th St. Suite 401
Miami, FL



OTHER SKILLS

Conversational in Spanish
Detail-oriented and multi-tasker
Organizer & coordinator.
Leader and team builder
Excel in practice management
Compassionate teacher and healthcare provider
Proficient EMR Software customization
Expert in innovation

REFERENCES

Dr. Jaime Carbonell, DPM
Residency Director
Jackson South Hospital
786.797.4953
drjaimec@hotmail.com

Dr. Shanika Hill, DPM
Associate Dean of Clinical
Education
Barry University School of
Podiatric Medicine
305.899.3972
shill@barry.edu

Dr. Lidie Lajoie, MD
Vascular Surgeon
General Surgery Residency
Program
Kendall Regional and Aventura
Hospitals
305.205.0930
Lidie.Lajoie@hcahealthcare.com

SPONSOR/VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- Barry University Scholarship
 - Dr. Clifford O'Connor Stewardship Scholarship Fund 2015-2018
- Miami Dade Podiatric Medical Association Zoo Miami Walkathon Scholarship Fundraising 2018
- St. Sylvester Global Concept Academy Abuja, Nigeria
 - Elementary School Building Fund 2016-Present
 - Scholarship Fund for Education of Children 2016- Present
- Sir David Osunde Foundation for the Physically Challenged Abuja, Nigeria (1997-Present)
- North Miami Back to School Drive 2018-2019
- Holy Family Society Charity Abuja, Nigeria 2016 to Present
- St. Brendan Catholic Church Moms and Emmaus Volunteer 2019- Present
- St. Brendan Catholic Church Catchiest 2019 to Present
- Mary Joan Home for Persons with Disability Benin City, Nigeria (1999-Present)
- Marian Davis DPM Diabetic Foot Screen (2008-Present)
- Camillus House Homeless Shelter (September 2003)
- World Diabetes Day (November 14, 2003 to present)
- Frankfort Regional Medical Center—Frankfort, Kentucky
 - Emergency Room Volunteer (2000 to 2002)

Honors and Accomplishments

- Recipient of Whitney Young College of Leadership Studies Scholarship 2000-02
- KYSU Recipient of College of Arts and Sciences Academic Scholarship 2000-02
- Recipient of Podiatric Merit Scholarship, 2002 and 2004
- Dean's List for Academic Performance, 2004
- FPME Scholarship, 2004
- Koch Academic Scholarship, 2002-2004
- Outstanding President of Class of 2006 Award, 2003
- Outstanding Member of AAWP, 2004
- Leadership Award for the Class of 2006
- Northshore Medical Center Best Bed Side Manner Doctor March 30th, 2015
- Speaker, Rite of Passage Barry University April 2016
- Barry University Distinguished Clinical Physician Award 2017
- American Association of Women Podiatrist Award 2019
- Barry University Clinical Award of Excellence Teaching 2019
- Barry University Alumni of Distinction Award January 14, 2021

MEMBERSHIPS:

Member, Association for the Advancement of Wound Care (AAWC) 2014 to present
Member, American College of Healthcare Executives (ACHE) 2014 to present
Member, American Podiatric Medical Association (APMA) 2002 to present
Member, Florida Podiatric Medical Association, (FPMA) 2006 to present
Vice President, Dade County Podiatric Medical Association (DCPMA) 2018-2019
Member, Florida Podiatric Medical Students' Association, June 2002 to 2006
President, Barry University Class of 2006, Sep 2002 to May 2004, May 2005 to 2006
Member, Student National Podiatric Medical Association, August 2002 to 2006
Member, American Association for Women Podiatrists (AAWP), 2002 to 2006
Member, American College of Foot and Ankle Surgery 2006-2008